

ANDREW WELLS

(304)982-0682
andrewwells96@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/insert_name_here_dd
https://github.com

JUNIOR FULL STACK SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a hardworking, eager-to-learn, flexible candidate who can be placed into any given role and provide productivity. I love taking on difficult tasks, being someone other people can rely on, and showing others that I am a capable mind. I am a great team collaborator and enjoy learning from others about how I can improve the work I produce and ways I can become more efficient. I have always had a fascination for technology and have been curious about how things worked since I was a child, along with a creative mind that can problem solve and create new perspectives and solutions.

PROJECTS

Video Game Guru

Video Game Guru is a web application designed to link video game enjoyers with new video games they may not have tried or weren't aware of. In this application, the user selects five different variables, including genre and difficulty, and Video Game Guru matches those variables with the games in our database to display a list of games that match the users preferences. The database boasts over 100 video game titles and I add more whenever a new game becomes available!

https://github.com/aw315/capstone_1

Martin's Aquarium

While learning and developing my skills in NewForce, we've had to complete a wide range of assignments to practice our skills. In this assignment, we were tasked with creating a website for Martin's collection of fish in his aquarium. This was a web application that showed pictures of and described each of Martin's fish, along with facts and information that gave the user a better idea of the environments these fish come from. It was created using JavaScript and HTML, with some CSS elements added in as well to have the website looking clean easy for the user use.

<https://github.com/aw315/martins-aquarium>

EDUCATION

WEST VIRGINIA STATE UNIVERSITY, 2020

Bachelor's Degree in English - Literature

NEWFORCE, APRIL 2024 - PRESENT

Software Development Training Program
In Partnership with MountwestCTC

TECHNICAL EXPERIENCE

Junior Full Stack Developer

NewForce

April 2024 - Present

Intensive full-time 6-month software development immersive training program focusing on full stack (C#/.NET) development fundamentals and problem solving. The final half of the program is executed in a simulated company environment with Scrum methodology.

- Applied object-oriented programming fundamentals through team-based projects that reflect real world business problems
- Collaborated remotely on projects using Slack and Zoom
- Managed source code version control with Git/ GitHub
- Applied JavaScript, HTML, and CSS fundamentals to build a feature-rich social media dashboard
- Leveraged native ES6 module bundling to build DRY, reusable components
- Designed and built single-page applications with React using Hooks
- Designed applications through white boarding dependencies and building ERD's
- Built and interacted with databases using SQL and ADO.NET
- Developed a blog management platform in ASP.NET, MVC, and Razor templates in Visual Studio 2019
- Created RESTful Web API with C#/.NET Core and connected it to a React front-end
- Built and maintained integration tests in .NET Core

WORK EXPERIENCE

Retail Employee

September 2023 - March 2024

FedEx Office

- Prepared shipment logistics and proper packaging to give to our team of drivers
- Designed print orders and created whatever project the customer had in mind
- Educated customers on the technology we had around the store

Library Assistant

Kanawha County Public Library

February 2023 - September 2023

- Guided patrons and guests and educated them on our library's resources
- Handled patrons with updating account information and keeping account history
- Ordered books from other libraries and helped patrons with putting holds on different resources



Customer Service Rep



CASCI - Blue Cross Blue Shield

June 2021 - September 2022

- Assisted customers with questions and concerns regarding insurance policies
- Worked with health insurance providers to ensure that coverage and payments matched policies
- Corrected faulty insurance claims to match what the provider or member had agreed upon with their plan

ANDREW WELLS

 (304)982-0682
 andrewwells96@gmail.com

 www.linkedin.com/in/insert_name_here_dd
 <https://github.com>

JUNIOR FULL STACK SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

WORK EXPERIENCE CONTINUED

Delivery Driver

Chick-Fil-A

February 2021 - May 2021

- Read and delivered orders to customers in a timely manner
- Coordinated with customers to provide a delivery that met their criteria
- Prepared catering orders and helped the kitchen staff with their duties

Holiday Mail Carrier

USPS

November 2020 - January 2021

- Delivered packages and mail within required time frames
- Ensured the safety and condition of deliverables
- Completed assigned route each day and assisted other carriers if they needed assistance

Print Dept/Customer Service

Office Depot

July 2019 - January 2020

- Assisted customers with printing needs
- Worked with customers to create custom printing projects
- Maintained general knowledge of inventory of store to assist customers